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From: Connolly, Stephen, NMENV

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 8:20 AM

To: VanHorn, Kristen, NMENV

Subject: RE: Naphtha release at Western Refinery in Gallup on 3/26
Thanks!

From: VanHorn, Kristen, NMENV

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 8:19 AM

To: Connolly, Stephen, NMENV <Stephen.Connolly@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Naphtha release at Western Refinery in Gallup on 3/26

The tank that the product line is connected to is Tank 567 and it’s a 20,000 gal steel tank. Bill Bailey is going to send
more information and a map when he sends in the C-141 form for spill report.

From: Connolly, Stephen, NMENV

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 2:38 PM

To: VanHorn, Kristen, NMENV <Kristen.VanHorn@state.nm.us>

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Bahar, Dana, NMENV <dana.bahar@state.nm.us>
Subject: Naphtha release at Western Refinery in Gallup on 3/26

Kristin, et. Al,

Bill Bailey of Western Refining called on 27 March 2017 to report release of what is estimated at “less than five (5)
barrels” of naphtha, which occurred on 26 March 2017 at their refinery near Gallup, NM. Coordinates of spill are
35.489 ,-108.428

His number is 505-726-9743.

The spill occurred while off-loading fuel tank trucks but was due to a flow-line backup in one of the ASTs with
dimensions of 60’ in diameter and 40’ tall. [back of the napkin, that’s about a 60,000-gallon tank, | think.] It was
contained on their property but not within secondary containment. No waterway was affected. 5-day report to come,
so as to update facts. Also, they are filling out a C-141 form and getting in touch with OCD.

CTl is the remediation firm who is on the scene.

Cheersl!
Stephen

Stephen Connolly, CHMM
Incident Response Coordinator
Phone: (505) 476-6025

Fax: (505) 476-6030

Hazardous Waste Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505
stephen.connolly@state.nm.us




TO REPORT SPILLS OR INCIDENTS OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS CALL: 866-428-6535
FOR AFTR- HOURS EMERGENCIES CALL 505-827-9329



